

Hershey's Mill Sports Committee Meeting Minutes 5/20/2024 via Zoom

Attendees: Jack Bradley, MaryAnn DeFalco, Jack Hamilton, Sherry Kane, George Madden, Lynn Mander, Dave Nagurney.

Meeting Minutes Approval: Meeting minutes from 4/15/24 were approved and will be posted on the web.

Treasurer's report: Lynn reported that as of April 30, the HMS checkbook balance was \$13,389.92 and the bowling account balance was \$1,070.06 for a grand total of \$14,459.98.

Lynn has started the 2025 budget planning process and getting feedback from the leaders on maintenance and capital needs.

Old Business:

- Memorial Day Festivities Sherry reported that Independence Blue Cross (IBX) has agreed to sponsor this year's Memorial Day Festivities. They will provide food and spring water. (Spring water for all sports venues will be provided by Brenda Smith of Engel and Volkers Real Estate.) There will be a total of 500 meals served. Sherry will make labels for each resident attending based on their RSVPs. Raffle items are being solicited from HM amenities (e.g. Woodshop, Golf, Library, Pool). Each committee member was given an assignment by Sherry. When the event ends at 1:00 PM, it will be "All hands on deck" for the clean up.
- Instructional Seminars and Clinics Going Forward For the last two years, Kinetic Physical Therapy of West Chester has been conducting seminars followed by clinics at the Community Center. The seminars have focused on various aspects of conditioning. The latest, entitled "Preparing for the Upcoming Season", was given April 9 by Dr. Andrew Taylor. Attendance at that seminar was disappointing. In fact, the previous two seminars were poorly attended. Following a discussion, it was agreed that there will be no new seminars and clinics for at least a year.
- Stretch Zone Update Dave reported that the new Stretch Zone is being used by a number of Pickleball players each morning at 9:00 before they go onto the courts. A custom program was designed specifically for Pickleball players by Dr. John Jasper and Dr. Taylor of Kinetic Physical Therapy. The Stretch Zone is available for all Hershey's Mill residents.

• There will be a 6/17 HMSC meeting to discuss: 2025 budget requests, 4th of July, Pig Roast and other matters as needed. Dave will be on vacation and can not attend.

New Business:

- Village Green Pavilion Fundraiser Following a discussion, it was unanimously agreed that any fundraising activities for the future Village Green Pavilion should be under the purview of the Master Association and not the HMSC.
- Billiards request for reimbursement for travel expenses to away matches was unanimously declined.

Facilities

- Jack Bradley reported the Wind Screens for the Tennis courts have been installed and the Green Room has been cleaned and will be used by the lifeguards once the pool opens for the season on May 25.
- Shuffle/Bocce awnings are being repaired and tweaked due to the use/mis-handling of the awnings pending and closing.

Requests:

- Reimburse Jack for miscellaneous HD expenses (railing, bulletin board, etc) \$691.22
- Replace Horseshoe box WS to build estimate ~\$50 materials

Dates:

- 5/27/24 8:30 to 1:00 -- Memorial Day Festivities
- 6/17/24 1:00 Next HMSC Meeting
- 7/4/24 8:30 to 1:00 July 4th Festivities

Meeting Adjourned at 2:20 PM